
From: Bowland, Luke S (DOT)
To: DOT AVI Aviation Design
Subject: FW: Chief Engineer’s Directive – Notice to Bidders – Certified Payroll submitted by AASHTOWare
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 1:20:17 PM
Attachments: CE Directive NTB AWP Cert Payroll 112020 (2).pdf

FYI – I understand Contracts will add this into the front section of the project specifications but
wanted everyone to be aware of this change. 
 
Luke Bowland, P.E.
State of Alaska DOT&PF, Central Region Aviation Design Section 
PO Box 196900, Anchorage, Alaska  99519
( 907.269.0619
 

From: Linnell, John R (DOT) <john.linnell@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:48 PM
To: Amundsen, James (DOT) <jim.amundsen@alaska.gov>; Bowland, Luke S (DOT)
<luke.bowland@alaska.gov>; Miyashiro, Eric L (DOT) <eric.miyashiro@alaska.gov>; Ferguson,
Cynthia L (DOT) <cynthia.ferguson@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Chief Engineer’s Directive – Notice to Bidders – Certified Payroll submitted by
AASHTOWare
 
 
 

From: Chambers, Mike J (DOT) <mike.chambers@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Anderson, Ryan (DOT) <ryan.anderson@alaska.gov>; Carpenter, Rob S (DOT)
<rob.carpenter@alaska.gov>; Cramer, Elizabeth A (FHWA) <elizabeth.cramer@dot.gov>; Davis, Mark
A (DOT) <mark.davis1@alaska.gov>; Deininger, Charles G (DOT) <charlie.deininger@alaska.gov>;
Flores, Narciso (DOT) <cisco.flores@alaska.gov>; Gregovich, Lars R (DOT)
<lars.gregovich@alaska.gov>; 'sandra.garcia-aline@dot.gov' (sandra.garcia-aline@dot.gov)
<sandra.garcia-aline@dot.gov>; Goins, Christopher B (DOT) <christopher.goins@alaska.gov>;
Graber, Kathleen (FHWA) (kathleen.graber@dot.gov) <kathleen.graber@dot.gov>; Jeffers, Jefferson
C (DOT) <jeff.jeffers@alaska.gov>; Jenkins, Jeff A (DOT) <jeff.jenkins@alaska.gov>; Joseph, Rashaud
T (DOT) <rashaud.joseph@alaska.gov>; Junge, Wolfgang E (DOT) <wolfgang.junge@alaska.gov>;
Kolwaite, Douglas S (DOT) <douglas.kolwaite@alaska.gov>; simons.latunde-addey@dot.gov; Linnell,
John R (DOT) <john.linnell@alaska.gov>; Lund, Michael C (DOT) <michael.lund@alaska.gov>; Mearig,
Lance (DOT) <lance.mearig@alaska.gov>; Miller, Kirk D (DOT) <kirk.miller@alaska.gov>; Pratt,
Richard A (DOT) <richard.pratt@alaska.gov>; San Angelo, Michael (DOT)
<michael.sanangelo@alaska.gov>; Schacher, Sarah E (DOT) <sarah.schacher@alaska.gov>; Smith,
Sharon L (DOT) <sharon.smith@alaska.gov>; Stark, Jeff P (LAW) <jeff.stark@alaska.gov>; St Aubin,
Joel G (DOT) <joel.st.aubin@alaska.gov>; Tanner, Barbara L (DOT) <barbara.tanner@alaska.gov>;
Walker, Matthew I (DOT) <matthew.walker@alaska.gov>; Wolfe, Natalie J (DOT)
<natalie.wolfe@alaska.gov>; Zettler, Patrick (FAA) <Patrick.Zettler@faa.gov>
Cc: Morehouse, Carolyn H (DOT) <carolyn.morehouse@alaska.gov>; Williams, Tabitha (DOT)
<tabitha.williams@alaska.gov>
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“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.” 
 
 


 


 
      


TO: Distribution DATE: November 20, 2020 
   
   
FROM: Carolyn H. Morehouse, P.E. SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s 


Directive – Notice to 
Bidders – Certified 
Payroll submitted by 
AASHTOWare  


 Chief Engineer  
   


 
Include the following Notice to Bidders on all construction projects with potential for award after 
January 1, 2021. 
 


Notice to Bidders 
 
Certified payroll must be submitted electronically through AASHTOWare for contracts awarded after 
January 1, 2021. 
 
In order to submit certified payroll, Contractors, Subcontractors, and lower tier Subcontractors must 
be active in AASHTOWare, which requires they have a valid Vendor ID with a 913 commodity code.   
 
To obtain a Vendor ID, register with the State of Alaska via the Vendor Self-Serve (VSS).  
Instructions for creating a new account in the VSS system can be found under the Job Aids at the 
following link:  https://iris-vss.alaska.gov/webapp/PRDVSS1X1/AltSelfService  
 
For information on certified payroll contact the Department of Labor and Workforce Development, 
Wage and Hour Administration: 


Juneau   (907) 465-4842  
Anchorage   (907) 269-4900  
Fairbanks   (907) 451-2886  


 
DOT&PF AASHTOWare Project guidance, including schedule, FAQs, training options: 


http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/  
 
Alaska Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, 2020 Edition, Standard Modifications 
and Special Provisions are available online at:  
http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml 
 
 


Department of Transportation & Public 
Facilities 
Statewide Design & Engineering Services 
Division 


   
   


 
 



https://iris-vss.alaska.gov/webapp/PRDVSS1X1/AltSelfService

http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/

http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml





 
 
CE Directive – NTB AWP Certified Payroll 2 November 20, 2020 
 
 


 
 
 


Distribution: 
 
Ryan Anderson, P.E., Regional Director, Northern Region, MS 2550 
Rob Carpenter, Deputy Commissioner, DOT&PF, MS 2500 
Mike Chambers, Statewide Publication Specialist, D&CS, Statewide, MS 2500 
Elizabeth Cramer, P.E., Engineering and Operations Team Leader, FHWA Alaska Division 
Mark Davis, Division  Director, Division of Facilities Services  
Charlie Deininger, Chief Contracts Officer, Statewide, MS 2500 
Narciso Flores, Marine Engineering Manager, Alaska Marine Highways, Ketchikan 
Lars Gregovich, P.E., Statewide Preconstruction Engineer, D&CS, Statewide, MS 2500 
Sandra Garcia-Aline, Division Administrator, FHWA Alaska Division 
Chris Goins, P.E., Construction Engineer, Southcoast Region, MS 2506 
Kathleen Graber, Assistant Division Administrator, FHWA Alaska Division 
Jeff. Jeffers, P.E., Statewide Specifications Engineer, D&CS, Statewide, MS 2500 
Jeff Jenkins, Contracts Chief, Southcoast Region, MS 2506 
Rashaud Joseph, Civil Rights Office Manager, CRO, MS 2538 
Wolfgang Junge, P.E., Regional Director, Central Region, MS 2525 
Doug Kolwaite, Statewide Environmental Program Manager, Statewide, MS 2500 
Simons Latunde-Addey, Central Region Area Engineer, FHWA Alaska Division 
John Linnell, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Central Region, MS 2525 
Mike Lund, P.E., Construction Engineer, Northern Region, MS 2550 
D. Lance Mearig, P.E., Regional Director, Southcoast Region, MS 2506 
Kirk Miller, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Southcoast Region, MS 2506 
Rich Pratt, P.E., Chief Bridge Engineer, Statewide, MS 2500 
Mike San Angelo, P.E., Statewide Materials Engineer, Statewide, MS 2538 
Sarah Schacher, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region, MS 2550 
Sharon Smith, P.E., Chief of Contracts, Central Region, MS 2525 
Jeffrey Stark, Chief Assistant Attorney General, Alaska Department of Law 
Joel St. Aubin, P.E., Construction Engineer, Central Region, MS 2525 
Barbara Tanner, P.E., Contracts Engineer, Northern Region, MS 2550 
Matt Walker, P.E., State Traffic & Safety Engineer, Statewide, MS 2500 
Natalie Wolfe, Administrative Operations Manager, Division of Facilities Services 
Pat Zettler, P.E., Lead Civil Engineer, FAA Alaskan Region 
 







Subject: Chief Engineer’s Directive – Notice to Bidders – Certified Payroll submitted by AASHTOWare
 
All,
Attached is a Chief Engineer Directive regarding a Notice to Bidders to use AASHTOWare in
submitting certified payroll for certain projects. This will be posted to the D&ES Directives page later
today and the notice will be available on the D&CS Standard Specifications page.
 
Please contact this office with any questions.


